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To the Members of ILJIN Electronics (India) Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ILJIN Electronics (India) Private Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Director report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards e
(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read w1th the Companies (Indian Accountmg Standards) Rul 9
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with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identity during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical -
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 1 B:);;a’ i’JQ@,‘;‘
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. £ k
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, included in these financial
statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements on May 13, 2022,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1 a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(®

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this
report;

(g) Inouropinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid / provided

(h)

by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act;;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Note 40 to the financial statements;

ii.  'The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be translerred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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vi.

sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the Company
only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

NN

o=l

per Vishal Sharma

Partner

Membership Number: 096766

UDIN: 23096766BGYHTM1685
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 15, 2023
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Annexure ‘1’ referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited (“the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state
that:

(D(a)(A)

(B)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(ii)(a)

(iii)(a)

(b)

(c)

@

(e)

(b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023.

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed.

As disclosed in note 25 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of INR five crores in aggregate from banks and financial institutions during the year
on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the
normal course of audit of the financial statements, the quarterly returns/statements filed by the
Company with such banks and financial institutions are in agreement with the audited books of
accounts of the Company.

During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee
or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security and
granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted (o companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 143(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture of printed circuit boards and electronic components,
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same

(vii)(a) Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities
though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) Therc arc no ducs of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books
of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix)(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
pany
government or any government authority.

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

® The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x)(a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement ...
to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. o089
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(xi)(a)

(b)

(©)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)(a)

(b)

(xv)

(xvi)(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud / material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current tinancial year. The Company has not
incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

The previous statutory auditors of the Company have resigned during the year and we have taken into
consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall duc within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,

will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. -
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(xx)(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with
second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 52
to the standalone financial statements,

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 52 to the standalone financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

/

per Vishal Sharma
Partner
Membership Number: 096766

UDIN: 23096766BGYHTM1685

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 15, 2023
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Annexure ‘2’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date of the financial statements of ILJIN

Electronics (India) Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of ILJIN Electronics (India)
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial rcporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial

controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ol 7

the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pe@gg.r\gg;:f“
R or N
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preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

s

per Vishal Sharma
Partner
Membership Number: 096766

UDIN:23096766BGYHTM1685

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 15, 2023



IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023
(All amount in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Intangible assets
Right-of-usc assets
Intangible assets under development
I'inancial asscts

Investments

Other financial assets
Income tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets
Inventories
Financial asscts
Trade receivables
Cash and cash cquivalents
Other bank balances
Loans
Other financial assets
Other current assets
Total current assets
Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

Fquity share capital

Other equity

Total equity

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilitics
Borrowings
Lease liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
I'inancial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
Lease liabilities
Other financial liabilitics
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

Notes

13

15
16
17
18

20

21
22
23
24

25
26

22
27
28
29

As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
9,077.07 5,507.70
155.96 52.00
252.43 261.88
2,882.63 458.68
766.74 431.70
66.00 66.00
220.06 180.45
704.84 678.79
489.94 0.02
14,615.67 7,637.22
12,711.83 6,330.49
6,694.27 6,281.48
228.27 8.48
14.74 24.04
37.97 21.83
44.97 11.10
5,859.67 277.79
25,591.72 12,955.21
40,207.39 20,592.43
188.66 188.66
5,634.58 4,418.17
5,823.24 4,606.83
2,778.48 538.25
2,167.68 143.24
148.98 116.22
671.11 367.67
5,766.25 1,165.38
1,675.08 1,914.04

614.72 -
13,414.52 11,378.65
388.62 11.82
989.74 845.41
11,522.89 664.69
12.33 5.61
28,617.90 14,820.22
34,384.15 15,985.60
40,207.39 20,592.43

As per our report of even date

I'or S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 3010031%/1:300005

per Vishal Sharma
Partner
Membership Number: 096766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
IL JIN Eléctronics (India) Private Limited

+ 0259632

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023

Dircctor
DIN No.: 02023964

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023




IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amount in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

Income

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total income

Expenses

Cost of raw materials consumed

Change in inventories of intermediate products and finished goods
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expense

Profit before tax

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax charge

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains on defined benefit obligations
Income tax relating to these items
Other comprehensive gain for the year, net of tax

'T'otal comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Earning per equity share

(Nominal value of equity share INR 10 each)
Basic

Diluted

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

Notes

30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37

43
43

38
38

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
88,039.40 42.717.50
236.41 12.98
88,275.81 42,730.48
82,722.11 38,578.51
(2,478.07) 137.22
1,592.94 1,194.74
648.24 322.09
896.82 551.02
3,231.08 1,789.68
86,613.12 42,573.26
1,662.69 157.22
243.27 29.66
279.34 14.10
1,140.08 113.46
9.41 14.27
(2.62) (3.97)
6.79 10.30
1,146.87 123.76
60.43 6.01
60.43 6.01

As per our report of even date

For S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 301003E,/F2300005

per Vishal Sharma
Partner
Membership Number: 096766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited

-

Digector
DIN: 00259632

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023

Z

Director
DIN No.: 02023964

/‘t

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023




IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amount in ¥ lakh unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
A. Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 1,662.69 157.22
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 896.82 551.02
Bad debts 7.47 -
Interest income (4.32) (3.01)
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) 0.68) 3.63
Share based payment expenses 69.54 -
Liabilities no longer required written back 0.42) (9.97)
Unrealised foreign exchange gain (net) (15.31) (3.72)
Finance costs 648.24 322.09
Working capital adjustments:
(Increase) in trade receivables (420.206) (2,478.39)
(Tncrease) in inventorics (6,381.34) (1,576.25)
(Increase) in non-financial assets (5,594.68) (108.93)
(Increase) in financial assets (87.14) (7.99)
Increase in trade payables 2,665.91 4,325.18
Increase in provisions 46.27 26.18
Increase/ {decrease) in non-financial liabilitics 10,858.20 (223.70)
Increase in financial liabilities 88.30 520.41
Cash generated from operations 4,439.29 1,493.77
Income tax paid (net) (245.22) (389.27)
Net cash flows from operating activities A 4,194.07 1,104.50
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Investment made in cquity instruments - (66.00)
Purc.hasc u.f property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress, intangible assets (5,302.97) (1,373.88)
and intangible assets under development
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and cquipment 20.70 31.60
Movement in bank deposits 10.35 (2.48)
Interest received on bank deposits 0.80 0.02
Net cash flows used in investing activities B (5,271.12) (1,410.74)
C Cash flows from financing activities:
(Repayment)/proceeds from short term borrowings (net) (198.34) 673.34
Proceeds from long term borrowings 2,920.42 500.00
Repayment of long term borrowings (720.81) (683.96)
Payment of principal portion of lease liabilitics (90.90) -
Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities (82.87) (13.22)
Finance costs paid (530.66) (310.92)
Net cash flows from financing activities C 1,296.84 165.24
D Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C) 219.79 (141.00)
E Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8.48 149.48
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) {refer note 14} 228.27 8.48
Cash and cash equivalents includes: For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balances with banks:
- in current and cash credit accounts 216.93 7.98
- deposits with original maturity of less than three months 10.84 -
Cash in hand 0.50 0.50
Cash and cash equivalents 228,27 8.48
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date
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IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amount in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

A Equity share capital

No. of Shares Amount
Balance as at 01 April 2021 1,886,590 188.66
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 1,886,590 188.66
Changes in equity share capital during the year & =
Balance as at 31 March 2023 1,886,590 188.66
B. Other equity
Reserves and surplus (refer note 20)
Employee stock
SBCUI‘{.IICS opuun‘ Retained earnings Total
premium outstanding
account
Balance as at 01 April 2021 179.73 - 4,114.68 4,294.41
Profit for the year = S 113.46 113.46
Remeasurement gain of defined bencefit obligations {net of rax) = 2 10.30 10.30
Balance as at 31 March 2022 179.73 - 4,238.44 4,418.17
Profit for the year - & 1,140.08 1,140.08
Share based payment expenses (refer note 51) - 69.54 = 69.54
Remeasurement gain of defined benefit obligations (net of tax) & - 6.79 6.79
Balance as at 31 March 2023 179.73 69.54 5,385.31 5,634.58

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
[CAI Firm Registration No: 3010031/ L300005

per Visha
Partner

Membership Number: 096766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023
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I'or and on behalf of Board of Dircctors of
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Date: 15 May 2023
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Diréctor
DIN No.: 02023964

Place: Gurugram
Date: 15 May 2023




IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

1.

2.2

Corporate information

The financial statements comptise financial statements of IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
(U31909D1.2001PTC112387) (the Company) for the year ended 31 March 2023. The Company is a
deemed public limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the company is located at F. No.5, 109/2A
Buddha Appartments, C C Colony, New Delhi - 110007.

'The Company is principally engaged in the business of manufacturing printed circuit boards and

electronic components.

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on
15 May 2023.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division IT of Schedule III to the
Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the SFS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount:

e Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (tefer accounting policy regarding

financial instruments)

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs (INR
00,000), except when otherwise indicated.

The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a

going concern.
Summary of significant accounting policies

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

e Expected to be realised or intended to be sold ot consumed in normal operating cycle

e Held primarily for the purpose of trading

e TDxpected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.




IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

A liability is current when:
e [tis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
e Ttis held primarily for the purpose of trading
e It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
® There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Foreign currencies

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The
financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s at its functional cutrrency spot
rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the

Company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional

currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the

Statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (ie.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are
also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date.




IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

¢ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and

minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
e Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
e Tevel 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
o Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categotisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value

hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in
the relevant notes.
¢ Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (notes 3, 8, 47 and 48)
e Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) ( notes 9, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 21,
25,26 , 27, 47 and 48)




IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

d.

Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is
the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before

transferring them to the customert.

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue

from contracts with customers are provided in Note 3.

Sale of products

Revenue from sale of products is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred
to the customer, generally on delivery of the products. The normal credit term is 15 days to 60 days
upon delivery.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of
goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various schemes offered

by the Company as part of the contract

Variable considetation

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The
variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that
a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. Some contracts for the
sale of products provide customers with a right of return and rebates. The rights of return and rebates

give rise to variable consideration.

e Rights of return
The Company uses the expected value method to estimate the variable consideration given the
large number of contracts that have similar characteristics. The Company then applies the
requirements on constraining estimates of variable consideration in order to determine the
amount of variable consideration that can be included in the transaction price. A refund liability
is recognized for the goods that are expected to be returned (i.e., the amount not included in the
transaction price). A right of return asset (and corresponding adjustment to cost of sales) is also

recognised for the right to recover the goods from a customer.

e Rebates
The Company applies the most likely amount method or the expected value method to estimate
the variable consideration in the contract. The selected method that best predicts the amount of
variable consideration is primarily driven by the number of thresholds contained in the contract.
The most likely amount is used for those contracts with a single threshold, while the expected




IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

value method is used for those with more than one threshold. The Company then applies the
requirements on constraining estimates in order to determine the amount of variable
consideration that can be included in the transaction price and recognised as revenue. A refund
liability is recognised for the expected future rebates (i.e., the amount not included in the

transaction price).
Other revenue streams

Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial insttument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the
expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.
Interest income is included in “other income™ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Interest income on fixed deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable intetest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other

income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Contract balances

Contract assets

A contract asset is initially recognised for revenue earned from sale of products because the receipt of
consideration is conditional on successful transfer of the completion of performance obligation. Upon
completion of performance obligation and acceptance by the customer, the amount recognised as

contract assets is reclassified to trade receivables.
Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment.

Trade recefvables

A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of
time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial
assets in section (m) Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) from
a customer before the Company transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company petforms under the contract (i.e., transfers control of the

related goods or services to the customer).

Assets and liabilities arising from rights of return
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IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Right of return assets

A right-of-return asset is recognised for the right to recover the goods expected to be returned by
customers. The asset is measured at the former carrying amount of the inventory, less any expected
costs to recover the goods and any potential decreases in value. The Company updates the
measurement of the asset recorded for any revisions to its expected level of returns, as well as any
additional decreases in the value of the returned products.

Refund liabilities

A refund liability is recognised for the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received
(or receivable) from the customer. The Company’s refund liabilities arise from customers’ right of
return and rebates. The Company updates its estimates of refund liabilities (and the corresponding
change in the transaction price) at the end of each reporting period.

e. Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the Company operates

and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:
e When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither

the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:
e When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the

deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation
to the undetlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

Goods and Services Tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurting expenses
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of Goods and Service Tax taxes paid, except:
e When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation
authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset
or as part of the expense item, as applicable

e When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of

receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

f. Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of teplacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing
costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition ctiteria are met. When significant parts of
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separarely
based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs ate recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Block of asset Useful life as per Companies Act, 2013 (in

years)

Building 30

Plant and machinery 5-15

Computer 3

Furniture and fixture 10

Office equipment 5

Vehicles

The Company reviews the estimated residual values and expected useful lives of assets at least annually.
In particular, the Company considers the impact of health, safety and environmental legislation in its
assessment of expected useful lives and estimated residual values.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal ot when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is

derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets -

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not
capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the

expenditure is incurred.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
petiod and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the
amottisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.
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Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually,
either individually ot at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in
useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss. when the asset is

derecognised.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of

profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Research and development costs
Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures on an individual project are
recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:

e The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for

use or sale

e Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset

e How the asset will generate future economic benefits

o The availability of resources to complete the asset

e The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost less
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the asset begins
when development is complete, and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of
expected future benefit. Amortisation expense is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless
such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. During the period of development, the

asset is tested for impairment annually.

A summary of the policies applied to the Company’s intangible assets is, as follows:

Intangible Useful lives Amortisation method Internally generated
assets used or acquired
Computer software Finite (5 years) | Amortised on a straight-line Acquired
basis over the period of the
asset
Development costs Finite (7 years) | Amortised on a straight-line Internally generated

basis over the period of
expected future sales from

the related project
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h. Leases
‘The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for

consideration.

Company as a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease

payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

¢ Right-of-use assets
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial
direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of

the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:
e Tand 90 years
e Building 7 to-11 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life

of the asset.

e Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index ot a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Company exetcising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do
not depend on an index ot a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred Lo produce
inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount
of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the

lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
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determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the

undetlying asset.

e Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
machinery and equipment (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value
assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset is classified as opetating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term
on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which

they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding
in respect of the lease.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as
follows:
® Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.
® Finished goods and intermediate products: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and
a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but excluding
borrowing costs. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an

PrLT T
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asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The
recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is

written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
These calculations are cotroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepated sepatately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a petiod of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash
flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets /forecasts, the Company
extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent
years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the Company
operates, ot for the matket in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventoties, are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss, except for propetties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCIL. For such
properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

The impairment assessment for all assets is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is
an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the assel’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal
is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in ptiot years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and

loss.
Provisions and Contingent liabilities

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Com ngEpects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
Y o
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reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. Contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases, where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does not recognize contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

l. Retitement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has
no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet
date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability
after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution
due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the
extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be
made to a separately administered fund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI
in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
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e The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

e The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss:

o Service costs comprising current setvice costs, past-setvice costs, gains and losses on curtailments

and non-routine settlements; and

e Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount
that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The Company recognizes expected cost of short-term employee benefit as an expense, when an

employee renders the related service.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be catried forward beyond twelve months, as long-
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided
for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporting date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.
The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual
cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception
of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company
has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus,
in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component ot for which the Company has applied the
practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the
accounting policies in section (d) Revenue from contracts with customers.
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In order for a financial assct to be classificd and measured at amortised cost ot fair value through OCI,
it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the
principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an
instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPT are classified and measured at fair
value through profit or loss, itrespective of the business model.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial
assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified
and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash tlows while tinancial assets classified and measured at fair
value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect
contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
e Debt instruments at amortised cost
e Debt Instrument at Fair Value through profit and loss (FVIPL)
o Debt Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

e Equity Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in the statement of
profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
This categoty generally applies to trade receivables, security deposits and other receivables. For more
information on receivables, refer note 9, 13 and 17.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and
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b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
(OCI). However, the Company tecognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the Profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cuamulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Profit and loss. Interest earned whilst
holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
ctriteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVIPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortised
cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The
Company has designated, forward exchange contracts taken by the Company to mitigate the foreign
exchange risk, as at 'VITPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVIPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind AS103 applies ate classified as at FVIPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company
may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in
the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts
from OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may

transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (ot, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
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e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to
the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not
held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash
flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will
include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposutes for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of
the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade reccivables and contract assets, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision
matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific
to the debtors and the economic environment.

S et
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Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss, loans and borrowings or as payables as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categoties:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through protit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and

financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS
109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized
in OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability
as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings)

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation

pl‘OCESS.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.
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This category generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 21 and 25.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are
expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business
model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations.
Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company
either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date
which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model.
The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or

losses) or interest.

The following table shows various reclassification and how they are accounted for:

Original classification | Revised classification | Accounting treatment

Amortised cost FVTPL Fair value is measured at reclassification date.
Difference between previous amortized cost
and fair value is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss

FVTPL Amortised Cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new gross carrying amount. EIR is calculated
based on the new gross carrying amount
Amortised cost FVTOCI Fair value is measured at reclassification date.
Difference between previous amortised cost
and fair value is recognised in OCI. No
change in EIR due to reclassification
FVTOCI Amortised cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new amortised cost carrying amount.
However, cumulative gain or loss in OCI is
adjusted against fair value. Consequently, the
asset is measured as if it had always been
measured at amortised cost

FVIPL, BV TOCI Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new carrying amount. No other adjustment is
required




IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

23

FVTOCI FVIPL Assets continue to be measured at fair value.
Cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCI is reclassified to Statement of Profit

and Loss at the reclassification date

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comptise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known

amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an

adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders of
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse shate split (consolidation of shares)
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in

resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards

The Company applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022, The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules 2022 dated March 23, 2022, to amend
the following Ind AS which are effective from April 01, 2022,
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a. Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract — Amendments to Ind AS 37
An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable of meeting the obligations under
the contract costs (i.e., the costs that the Company cannot avoid because it has the contract) exceed

the economic benefits expected to be received under it.

The amendments specify that when assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-making, an entity
needs to include costs that relate directly to a contract to provide goods or services including both
incremental costs (e.g., the costs of direct labour and materials) and an allocation of costs directly
related to contract activities (e.g., depreciation of equipment used to fulfil the contract and costs of
contract management and supetvision). General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a
contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the

contract.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no
Onerous Contracts entered by the Company within the scope of these amendments that arose

during the period.

b. Reference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments to Ind AS 103
The amendments replaced the reference to the ICAI’s “Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements under Indian Accounting Standards” with the reference to the
“Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standard” without

significantly changing its requirements.

The amendments also added an exception to the recognition principle of Ind AS 103 Business
Combinations to avoid the issue of potential ‘day 2’ gains or losses arising for liabilities and
contingent liabilities that would be within the scope of Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets or Appendix C, Levies, of Ind AS 37, if incurred separately. The exception
requires entities to apply the criteria in Ind AS 37 or Appendix C, Levies, of Ind AS 37, respectively,
instead of the Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a present obligation exists at the

acquisition date.

The amendments also add a new paragraph to IFRS 3 to clarify that contingent assets do not qualify

for recognition at the acquisition date.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the Company applies the amendments prospectively,
i.e., to business combinations occurring after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which
it first applies the amendments (the date of initial application).

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no
contingent assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities within the scope of these amendments that arose
during the period.
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c. Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use — Amendments to Ind AS 16
The amendments modified paragraph 17(e) of Ind AS 16 to clarify that excess of net sale proceeds
of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but
deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant,
and equipment.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022.
These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no
sales of such items produced by propetty, plant and equipment made available for use on or after
the beginning of the earliest period presented.

d. Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments — Fees in the *10 per cent’ test for derecognition of
financial liabilities
The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms of a new
or modified financial liability are substantially different from the terms of the original financial
liability. These fees include only those paid or received between the borrower and the lender,
including fees paid or received by either the borrower or lender on the other’s behalf.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the Company applies the amendment to financial
liabilities that are modified or exchanged on or after the beginning of the annual reporting period in
which the entity first applies the amendment (the date of initial application). These amendments had
no impact on the financial statements of the Company as there were no modifications of the
Company’s financial instruments during the period.

e. Ind AS 41 Agriculture — Taxation in fair value measurements
The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of Ind AS 41 that entities exclude cash
flows for taxation when measuring the fair value of assets within the scope of Ind AS 41.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2022. The
amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as it did not have assets
in scope of TAS 41 as at the reporting date.

2.4 Standards notified but not yet effective
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective from 01 April
2023,

a. Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8
The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use

measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.
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3.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023 and
apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after
the start of that period.

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

b. Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1
The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by
replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a
requirement to disclose their ‘matetial’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities
apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments to Ind AS 1 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023.
Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 107.

The Company is curtently revisiting their accounting policy information disclosures to ensure

consistency with the amended requirements.

c. Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction -
Amendments to Ind AS 12
The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it
no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences.

The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the
eatliest comparative period presented. In addition, at the beginning of the earliest comparative
petiod presented, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a
deferred tax liability should also be recognised for all deductible and taxable temporary differences
associated with leases and decommissioning obligations. Consequential amendments have been
made in Ind AS 101. The amendments to Ind AS 12 are applicable for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 April 2023.

The Company is curtently assessing the impact of the amendments.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

statements:
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Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options — Company as
lessee

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exetcised, or any periods
covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The
Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise
the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an
economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date,
the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is
within its control and affects its ability to exercise ot not to exetcise the option to renew or to terminate.

Revenue from contracts with customets
The Company applied the following judgements that significantly affect the determination of the

amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers:

Determining method to estimate variable consideration and assessing the constraint

Certain contracts for the sale of goods include a right of return and rebates that give rise to variable
consideration. In estimating the variable consideration, the Company is required to use the most
appropriate method based on which Company can predict the amount of consideration to which it will
be entitled.

The Company determined that the expected value method is the most appropriate method to use in
estimating the variable consideration for the sale of goods with rights of return, given the large number
of customer contracts that have similar characteristics.

Before including any amount of vatiable consideration in the transaction price, the Company considers
whether the amount of variable consideration is constrained. The Company determined that the
estimates of variable consideration are not constrained based on its historical experience, business
forecast and the current economic conditions. In addition, the uncertainty on the variable consideration
will be resolved within a short time frame.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key soutces of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Fixisting circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are

reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the
present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate
for plans operated, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies
consistent with the cutrencies of the defined benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the country. Those mortality tables
tend to change only at interval in response to demogtraphic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity
increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the country.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 46.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degtee of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
See Note 47 and 48 for further disclosures.

Revenue recognition - Estimating variable consideration for returns and rebates

The Company estimates variable considerations to be included in the transaction price for the sale of
goods with rights of return and rebates. The Company developed a statistical model for forecasting
sales returns. The model used the historical return data of each product to come up with expected
return percentages. These percentages are applied to determine the expected value of the variable
consideration. Any significant changes in experience as compared to historical return pattern will impact

the expected return percentages estimated by the Company.

‘The Company’s expected rebates are analysed on a per customer basis for contracts that are subject to
a single threshold. Determining whether a customer will be likely entitled to rebate will depend on the
customer’s historical rebates entitlement and accumulated purchases to date.

The Company applied a statistical model for estimating expected rebates for contracts with more than
one threshold. The model uses the historical purchasing patterns and rebates entitlement of customers
to determine the expected rebate percentages and the expected value of the variable consideration. Any
significant changes in experience as compared to historical purchasing patterns and rebate entitlements
ol customers will impact the expected rebate percentages cstimated by the Company.
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The Company updates its assessment of expected returns and rebates quarterly and the refund liabilities
are adjusted accordingly. Estimates of expected returns and rebates are sensitive to changes in
circumstances and the Company’s past experience regarding returns and rebate entitlements may not
be representative of customers’ actual returns and rebate entitlements in the future.

Provision for expected ctedit losses of trade receivables and contract assets

The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables and contract assets. The
provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of vatious customer segments that have similar
loss patterns (i.e., by geography, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of
credit and other forms of credit insurance).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Company’s historical observed default rates. The Company
will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information.
For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e., gross domestic product) are expected to deteriorate
over the next year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the manufacturing sector, the
historical default rates are adjusted. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic
conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in
circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss experience
and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the
future. The information about the ECLs on the Company’s trade receivables and contract assets is
disclosed in Note 48

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less
costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at
arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget
for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed
to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested.
The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected
future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Intangible asset under development

"The Company capitalises intangible asset under development for a project in accordance with the
accounting policy. Initial capitalisation of costs is based on management’s judgement that technological
and economic feasibility is confirmed, usually when a product development project has reached a
defined milestone according to an established project management model. In determining the amounts
to be capitalised, management makes assumptions regarding the expected future cash generation of the
project, discount rates to be applied and the expected period of benefits. \
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Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the
Company would have to pay to botrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessaty to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company ‘would have to pay’, which requires
estimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms
and conditions of the lease. The Company estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market
interest rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-specific estimates.

Share-based payments

The Company measures the cost of equity-settled transactions with employees using a Black Scholes
Options Pricing model to determine the fair value of the liability incurred. Estimating fair value for
share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model,
which is dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires determination
of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option,
volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions about them. For cash-settled share-based payment
transactions, the liability needs to be remeasured at the end of each reporting period up to the date of
settlement, with any changes in fair value recognised in the profit or loss. This requires a reassessment
of the estimates used at the end of each reporting period. The assumptions and models used for
estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions are disclosed in Note 51.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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IL JIN Electronics (India) Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amount in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
5. Capital work-in-progress
Construction of manufacturing units 62.26 52.00
Plants and machineries under installation 93.70 -
155.96 52.00
Notes:
(i) Movement in capital work in progress:
Particulars Amount
Capital work-in-progress as at 1 April 2021 52.00
Add: additions during the year -
Less: capitalisation during the year =
Capital work-in-progress as at 31 March 2022 52.00
Add: additions duting the year 155.96
Less: capitalisation duting the year -
Less: transfered to capital advance (52.00)
Capital work-in-progress as at 31 March 2023 155.96
Ageing schedule of capital work-in-progress:
31 March 2023 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Construction of manufacturing units 62.26 - - 5 62.26
Plants and machineries under installation 93.70 - = - 93.70
Total 155.96 - - - 155.96
31 March 2022 Less than 1ycar 1-2 ycars 2-3 ycars Morc than 3 ycars Total
Construction of manufacturing units - - - 52.00 52.00
Total - - - 52.00 52.00

Capital work in progress (CWIP) comprises expenditure for the plant and building and manufacturing units in the course of construction.

There are no projects that are temporarily suspended. Further, there are no projects whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its

original plan.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amount in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

6. Intangible assets

Cost Product Sotiwares Total intangible
development assets
Gross block
Balance as at 01 April 2021 303.34 48.17 351.51
Additions - 28.32 28.32
Disposals - 2 =
Balance as at 31 March 2022 303.34 76.49 379.83
Additions - 37.16 37.16
Disposals ¥ = z
Balance as at 31 March 2023 303.34 113.65 417.00
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 01 April 2021 38.40 35.96 74.36
Charge for the year 38.36 5.23 43.59
Disposals - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 76.76 41.18 117.95
Charge for the year 35.05 11.58 46.63
Disposals = = =
Balance as at 31 March 2023 111.81 52.76 164.57
Net block as at 31 March 2022 226.57 35.31 261.88
Net block as at 31 March 2023 191.53 60.89 252.43

Intangible asscts as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 comprises of software's and product development charges.

On transition to [nd AS (i.e. 1 April 2016), the comapny has elected to continue with the carrying value of all Intangible assets measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of Intangible asscts.

(This space bas been left blank intentionally)
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(All amount in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
7. Intangible assets under development
Intangible assets under development 766.74 431.70
766.74 431.70
Notes:
(i) Movement in Intangible assets under development:
Particulars Amount
Intangible assets under development as at 01 April 2021 185.89
Add: additions during the year 245.81
Less: capitalisation during the year 3
Intangible assets under development as at 31 March 2022 431.70
Add: additions during the year 335.04
Less: capitalisation during the year -
Intangible assets under development as at 31 March 2023 766.74

(i) During the year, personnel costs, power and fucel charges and other related expenses have been capitalized under intangible assets under development
INR 335.04 lakh (31 March 2022: INR 245.81 lakh) being expenses cligible for capitalization.

For the year ended  For the year ended

ESeH e 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Employce benefit expense 248.17 159.31
Conveyance 2349 11.77
Power and Fuel Cost 3.22 3.22
Miscellanous Expense 60.16 71.51
Total 335.04 245.81

(iii) Intangible assets under development aging schedule:

31 March 2023 Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of

Intangible assets under development Less than 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Product development in progress 335.04 245.81 185.89 - 766.74
31 March 2022 Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period of

Intangible assets under development Less than 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Product development in progress 245.81 147.37 38.52 - 431.70

iv) There are no projects that are temporarily suspended. Further, there are no projects whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to
its original plan.

(v) Intangible asscts under development as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 comprises expenditure for the product development projects. These
expenditures relate to the various projects undertaken by the Company.

(This space bas been left blank intentionally)
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(All amount in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

i
0]
(i)
()
)

Investments (non-current)
Investment in equity instruments (unquoted) ( Fully paid equity shares)
500,000 (31 March 2022: 500,000) cquity shares of Lalganj Power Povate Limited

Aggregate carrying amount of unguoted investments

Other financial assets (non-current unsecured, considered good)
il

Sceurity depy
Bank deposits with more than 12 months marrity {refer note (i) below)

Recoverable on account of electricity duty subsidy

Notes:

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

066.00 066.00

66.00 66.00

66.00 66.00

140.99 57.60

0.35 1.35

78.72 121.50

220.06 180.45

INR 0.35 lakh (31 March 2022 : INR 0.35 lakh) represents deposits with maturity more than 12 months, held by the entity and are not available for use by the Company, as these are issued in Ewour of tax

authoritics.

Refer note 47- Fair value disclosures for disclosure of far value in respect of fimancial assets measured ar amortised cost and note 48 - Fi

Income tax assets (net)

Income tax assets (net)

Other non-current assets (unsecured, considerd good)
Prepaid expenses
Capital advances

Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, unless otherwise stated)
Raw materials
- in hand
- in transit
Intermediate products

linished goods

During the year ended 31 March 2023, INR Nil lakh (31 March 2022: INR Nil lakh) was recognised as an expense for inventories carried at net realisable value.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables
Receivables from related parties (reter note 41)

Break-up for sccurity details:
Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good

redit impaired

Trade Receivables -

Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Notes:

Refer note 48 - Financial risk management for assessment of expected credit losses.

No trade or other re

respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member other than those disclosed in note -1.

For term

d conditions relating to related party receivables, refer note 41

Trade re:

ables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 13 to 90 days.

Al risk management for assessment of expected credit losses.

704.84 678.79
704.84 678.79
1281 0.02
477.13 -
489.94 0.02
917147 5,353.38
86.71 153
1,609.19 578.28
184446 397.30
12,711.83 6,330.49
591892 5,393.24
775.35 888.24
6,694.27 6,281.48
6,694.27 6,281.48
. 22.24
6,694.27 6,303.72
- 2224
6,694.27 6,281.48

vable are due from directors or other officers of the company cither severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companices

‘There are no unbilled receivables, hence the same is not disclosed in the ageing schedule.
(vi) Ageing schedule of trade receivables:
31 March 2023 Ouistanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 6 | 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
months years
Undisputed trade receivables — considered good 3,954.04 2,128.78 581.88 29.57 - 6,694.27
Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 3,954.04 2,128.78 581.88 29.57 - 6,694.27
31 March 2022 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Not due Less than 6 | 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
months years
Undisputed trade receivables — considered good 5,345.37 90542 - - 30.69 6,281.48
Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired - - - 2 2224 2224
Total 5,345.37 905.42 - - 52.93 6,303.72

LS

(This space bas been It blank intentionally)
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(All amount in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

14

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks:

- in current and cash credir acco 216.93 7.98

- deposit with original maturity of less than three months 10.84 -

Cash in hand 0.50 0.50
228.27 8.48

Cash ar banks eams interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash

requirements of the company, and eaen interest at the respective short-rerm deposit

Other bank balances

ng maturity of less than twelve months 1474 24.04

14.74 24.04

INR Nil lakh (31 March 2022: INR 24.04 lakh) represents deposits held by the entity and are not available for use by the Company, as these are issued in fivour of tax authorities and as cash margin for issuing

Deposits with rema

the Bank Guarantecs.

Loans (current, unsecured, considered good)

Loans to employees 37.97 21.83
37.97 21.83

“The Company does not have any loans which are cither credit impared or where there is significant increase in credit risk.

The carrying values are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair values.

Orther financial assets (current) (unsecured, considerd good)

Seeurity deposits 10,35 543

Other recoverables 1424 T

Electriaity duty recoverable 20.18 5.67
44.97 11.10

The carrying values are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fur values.

Other current assets (unsecured, considerd good)

Advance to suppliers 5,339.40 1845

Balances with statutory authoriries 35414 126.82

Prepaid expenses 146.13 3252

5,859.67 277.79

(This space buas been left blank intentionally)
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amount in INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
19 Equity share capital
Authorised capital
40,00,000 (31 March 2022: 40,00,000) Equity shares of INR 10 cach 400.00 400.00
400.00 400.00
Issued, subscribed capital and fully paid up
1,886,590 (31 March 2022 : 1,886,590) Equity shares of INR 10 cach 188.66 188.66
188.66 188.66

i) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
"I'he Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10 each. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

i) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

31 March 2022
No. of shares (INR in lakh)

31 March 2023
No. of shares (INR in lakh)

Equity share capital of T 10 each fully paid up

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,886,590 188.66 1,886,590 188.66
Add: Shares issued during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 1,886,590 188.66 1,886,590 188.66
iii) Shareholders holding more than 5% of shares of the Company as at balance sheet date
As on 31 March 2023 As on 31 March 2022
No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Mr. Hyun Chul Sim 565,959 30.00% 565,959 30.00%
Amber Unterprises [ndia Limited 1,320,613 70.00% 1,320,613 70.00%
iv)  Shares held by holding company:
Out of equity shares issucd by the Company, shares held by its Holding Company arc as below:
As on 31 March 2023 As on 31 March 2022
No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Amber UEnterprises [ndia Limited 1,320,613 70.00% 1,320,613 70.00%
v)  No equity shares had been issued as bonus, for consideration other than cash and bought back during the period of five years immediately preceeding the reporting date.
vi) Details of promoter sharcholding
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Number of shares % of total shares % change during Number of shares % of total shares % change
the period during the
period
Amber Enterprises India Limited 1,320,613 70.00% 0.00% 1,320,613 70.00% 0.00%

(This space bas been left blank intentionally)
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20 Other equity
Sceuritics premium
Balance at the beginning and end of the year

Employce stock option outstanding account
Balance at the heginning of the year
Share based payment expenses (refer note 51)
Balance at the end of the year

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beg
Add: Profit for the year
Add; Other comprehensive gain:

of the year

Remeasurement of defined henefit obligations (net of 1ax)
Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of other equity

Seeuritics premium

Sccuritics premium represents premium reccived on issuc of sharcs. The securitics premium is uilised in

Emp
The
Limited, the Holding Compan.

yee stock option ling accaunt

Surplus in the statement of profic and loss
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss are the profits that the Compar

include ee-measurement loss/ (gain) on defind benefit plang, nct of taxes that will not be reclassified to Stateme

21 Borrowings (nen-current)

Secured
Tenn loans

-from hanks
Vehicle loans

~from banks

Repayment terms and security di

As at Asar
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

179.73 179.73
6954 =
69.54 il
4.238.44 4114068
1,140.08 L1346
6.79 10.30
5,385.31 4,238.44
5,6M4.58 4,418.17

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

mployee stock options outstanding account is used 10 recognise the grant date fair value of options issucd 10 employees under Employee Stock Option Plan 2017 issued by Amber Enterprises India

has eamed till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to sharcholders. Retained camings
[ Profit and Loss.

As at As at
3 March 2023 31 March 2022

276508 51378
1340 2147
277848 538.25

for long borrowings (i

ding as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

a} Teom loan from HDEFC Bank amounting to INR 277.15 lakh (31 March 2022: INR 82891 lakh) carrying interest rate @ 8.80° p.a. (31 March 2022 600" p.a} is repayable in reamining 6 monthly

installments with last instalment payable on 30 $

b) Term loan from HDEC Bank amoun

with last instalment payable on 12 October 2024 Temn loan from HDFC bank is secured by way of fiest chatge on movable fixed as

ptember 2023, Ter loan feom HDFC bank is secured by w
situated at 27 & 28, Ecotech, Greater Noida. The term loans is also secured by corporate guarantee of Amber

& 28, Ecotech, Greater Noida.

e term loans is also sccured by

India Limited {Holding Company

1 charge on Plant and Machinery and fiest charge on land and building of the fctory
rprises India Limited (Hlolding Company).

to INR 257,30 lakh (31 March 2022: INR 387.30 lakh) carrying interest rate @ 8.80%0 pa. (31 March 2022: 6.00°% p.a) is repayable in 19 monthly installments

15 and first charge on land and building of the factory ed a1 27

€) Ten loan from HDFC Bank amounting to INR 1,000.00 lakh (31 March 2022: INR Nil lakh) carrying interest rate @ 8.00° p.a. (31 March 2022: INR Nil lakh) is repayable in 200 monthly installments

with last instalment payable on 19 September 202
building of the factory

d) Term loan from Shinhan Bank amounting to INR 191965 lakh (31 March 2022 INR Nil lakh) careying inteeest rate range @ 7.85% 10 81076 p.a. (31 Masch 2022 1
1L Shinthan bank is secured by way of Exclusive charge on Plant and Machinery purchased out of the bank finance and

with last i

payable on 20 Sef

"erm loan from HDFC bank is secured by way of first Pari pssu charge on Current Assel and all movable fixed assets and first charge on land and

ated a1 27 & 28, Lcotech, Greater Noida, The 1erm loans is also sccured by

2028. Term loan from

@ of Amber Enterprises India Limited (Holding Company).

akh) is repayable in 20 quartly

sccond charge on land and building of the factory situated at 27 & 28, Ecotech, Greater Noida. The teom loans is also secured by corporate guarantee of Amber Enterprises Tndia Limited (Holding

Company).

€) ‘The Vehicle boan from hank is secured by way of hypotheeation of car. Loans are repayable in monthly installmen
ar Loan from HDFC Bank amounting to INR Nil lakh (31 March 2022 INR 12.21 lakh) carrying interest @ 8.75% p.a on reducing basis is repaid on 28 August 2022,
ruck Loan from Indusind Bank amounting to INR Nil lakh (31 March 2022 INR 0,22 lakh) carrying interest @ 9.96% p.a on reducing basis is repayable in 02 monthly

payable on 12 May 2022,

- Truck Loan from Indusind Bank amounting to INR Nil lakh (31 March 2022: INR 0,22 lakh) carrying interest @ 9.967% p.a on reducing basis is repayable in 02 monthly

payable on 12 May 2022,
- Car Loan from HDFC Bank amouw
payable on 05 March 2026,

(ii) Refer note 47- Fair value disclosures for disclosure of fair value in respect of financial assets measured al amortised cost and note 48 - Financial sk management for the maturity profile of financial

(i) Termn loans were applicd for the purpose for which the loans were obiained

as follows:

nstallments with last instalment

tallments wath last instalment

g to INR 19.36 lakh (31 March 2022: INR 24.89 lakh) carrying interest @ 7.70% p.a on reducing basis is repayable in 48 monthly installments with last instalment

{iv) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thercon 1o any lender.

(v} Under the terms of the borrowing facilitics, the Company is required 1o comply with certain financial covenants including current ratio >1.00 (As at 31 March 2023: 0,89) and ratio of otal outside liabilities to
tangible net worth £ 3.00 (As at 31 March 2023: 7.10). The lender has not changed any terms of the sanction letter basis the compliance with these covenants through the reporting period.

(vi) Reconciliation of liabilitics arising from fi

*For disclosures related 1o lease liabilitics, refer note 43 - Leases.

amna
P 2a,

Shart-term Total
Long-cerm borrowings
barrowings (including
current maturities)
As on 01 April 2021 1,437.24 150.75 525.00 211299
Cash flows:
Proceeds from borrowings 000 - 673 H L7334
Repayment of borrowings (683.96) (13.2) - (697.18)
Non-cash:
Impact of borrowings measured at amortised cost 0.67 17.53 - 18.20
As on 31 March 2022 1,253.95 155.06 1,198.34 2,607.3%
Cash flows:
Proceeds from long term borrowings 202042 . (198.34) 272208
Repayment of borrowings (720.81) (173.77) - (894.58)
Non-cash:
Right-of-use assets recognised duning the year (net) - 257501 - 257501
As on 31 March 2023 3,453.56 2,556.30 1,000.00 7,009.86
2 Leasc liabilitics*
Non-current matunties of lease liabilities 2,167.68 143.24
2,167.68 143.24
Current maturities of lease labilities 388.62 1.82
388.62 11.82




ILJIN Electronics (India) Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Allamountin INR in lakh unlcss otherwise staied)

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

23 ions (non-current)
n for employce benefits
Gratuity 9457 83.50
Compensated absences 3441 3272
148.98 116.22
For disclosures related to provision for employee benefits, refer note 46 - Ei obligations.
2 Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Deferred tax lability arising on account of :
ro g A J 0 i ¥ 1ati =
Pro pcr_l).pl«u( and equipment impact of diffecence between tax depreciation and 736,79 53388
depreciation/amortisation charged for the financial reporting
Financial assets and financial labilities at amortised cost 2410 -
Deferred 1ax asset arising on account of
Financial asscts andl financial liabalitics at amortised cost = 1607
Expenses allowable in Income tax on payment basis and deposition of Statutory dues 8278 128.66
MAT eredit entitlement - 2148
Net deferred tax liabilitics 67111 367.67
Movement in deferred tax liabilitics
Particulars Recognised inother oo ate Recogaised in
01 April 2022 compreheasive "“"" iy statementof profit 31 March 2023
income eI and loss
Liabilitics
Property, plant and equipment impact of difference between tax VAR - - 20291 73679
depreciation and depreciation/amortisation charged for the financial
reporling
Financial assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost 2410 2400
Assets
Financial assets and financial labilitics at amortised cost (16.07) - - 16.07 -
Lxpenses allowsble in Income tax on payment basis and deposition of Statutory ducs (128.66) 262 = 36.26 (89.78)
AT credit entitlement (21.48) - 2148 - =
Deferred tax liabilitics (net) 367.67 2.62 2148 219.54 67111
Movement in deferred tax liabilities
Particulars
Recognised in other Mintioie disngis Recognised in
01 April 2021 comprehensive vax credit created | STAIEMENt of profic 31 March 2022
income A% eredit ere and loss
Peoperty, plant and cquipment impact of difference betwe
depreciation and depreciation/ amontisation charged for the financial 41521 ; = 58.67 53388
reporting
Asscts
Financial assets and financial liabilitics at amortised cost (10.69) £ - (3-38) (16.07)
penses allowable in Income 1ax on payment basis and deposition of Statutory ducs (11492) 397 < aray (128.66)
. o (21.48) - (21.-18)
349.60 3.97 (21.48) 35.58 367.67
25 Short-term borrowings
Sceurcd
Working capital demand loans 100000 100000
Cash credits = 198.34
Current maturitics of long-term borrowings:
Term loans
-from hanks 669.12 0263
-from others -
Vehicle loans
~from banks 596 1307
1,675.08 1,914.04
a. The secured borrowings from banks referred above are from:
Waorking eapital demas
i Avis Bank - WCDL for max 180 Days @ 4.50° paa. o 100000
ICICT Bank - WCDL for max 180 Days @ 7.93% p.a. 1,000.00 -
c it faciity:
i. HDFC Bank - carrying interest @ 7.50% p.a. . 181.45
Axis Bank - carrying interest @ 7.50% p.a. = 16.89

b. Nature of sccurity:

i) Details of security of short term borrowings other than current maturities of long-term borrowings for the year ended 31 March 2023
The working capital demand loan from ICICI Bank is sccurcd by way of first pari pasu charge on all current assets of the Company(present and furure)and first Pari pssu charge of factory lind and
building situated at 27 & 28, Ecotech, Greater Noida. The term loans is also sccured by corporate g of Amber Entecprises India Limited (Holding Company) .

ii) Details of security of short term borrowings other than current maturities of long-term borrowings for the year ended 31 March 2022
“The cash credit facility from HDFC bank and Axis bank is secured by way of first pari passu charge on all current assets (present and future) and moveable and immovable asset of the Company
(including land and building of plant situated a1 27 & 28, Ecotech, Greater Noida) and is also secured by corporate guarantee of Amber Enterprises India Limited (Holding Company).

“The working capital demand loan from ICICT Bank is secured by way of first Pari pssu charge on Current Asset and all movable fixed assets and first charge on land and building of the factory situated at
27 & 28, Ecotech, Greater Noida. The term loans is also sceured by corporate guarantee of Amber Enterprises India Limited (Holding Company)

o

Repayment details:
‘The short-term bormwings are repayable on demand.

[

The Company has borrowings from banks o the basis of security of current assets and quarterly retums or statements of eurrent assets filed by the Company with banks are in agreement with the boaks

of accounts.

(Tlas spooe huss been lft blanks imtention.alhy)
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Allamountin INR in lakh unless otherwise stated)

26

)

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Trade payables
Aotal g g dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refee note (i) for details of dues 10 micro and small enterprises) 61472 c
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterpses* 13.414.52 11,378.65
14,029.24 11,378.65
Trade payables 10,6700 8,639.74
Trade payables to related partics (refer note 1) 3,3590.24 271891
14,029.24 I[.37H.65:
Disclosures pursuant to section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
The principal amount and the interest due thercon remaining unpaid to any supplicr as at the end of each accounting year
“Principal amount duc 1o micr and small enterprises 61233
-Interest due on above 217 -
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of scetion 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made
to the supplier beyond the appointed day during cach accounting year
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but 217
without adding the interest specified under the MSMED et 2006,
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year -
The amount of fuether interest cemaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the -
small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as 1 deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED At 2006
The carrying values are considered 10 be reasonable approximation of their fair values.
Ageing schedule of trade payables:
31 March 2023 Outstanding from the duc datc of payment Total
Not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Total o ling ducs of micro “““"I.’_Tij‘" and small enterprises 348.14 26658 - & - 614.72
Total outstanding ducs of creditors other than micro enterprises and 936424 3,964.98 - - - 13,320.22
small enterprises
Disputed dues of micro cnterprises and small cnterprises g 5 e B :
Disputed dues of creditors other than miceo enterprises and small - - 3382 3148 - 85.30]
| Total 9,712.38 4,231.56 53.82 3148 - 14,029.24
31 March 2022 Questanding from the due date of payment Total
Not duc Lcss than | year -2 ycars 2.3 years More than 3 years
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises = - = o = =
Total outstand ng ducs of creditors other than micro enterprises and 1127255 3079 6128 510 203 11,378.63
small enterprises
Disputed dues of micrm enterprises and small enterpnises 2 = v: % i
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small ~ ~ i = ~
enlerprises
 Total 11,272.55 30.79 67.28 5.10 293 11,378.65
Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilitics:
I'rade payables are non-mterest beanng and are generally on tenms of 13 to %) days.
For terms and conditions with related parties, refer to note 41,
For explanations on the Company’s credit nisk management processes, refer to Note 48,
Other financial lia s (Current)
Pagables for capital goods 360,69
Interest acerued but not due on borrowing 8L.31
Employee related payables (refer note 1) 19381
Expenses pavable 153.93
989.74
The carrying values are considercd to be reasonable approximation of their fair values.
Other current liabilitics
Advance from customers (contract liabiltics) 10,925.39 3091
Payable o statutory authoritics 591.50 613.78
11,522.89 664.69
Short-term provisions
Provision for emplayee benefits
Gratuity 216 302
Compensated absences 1017 230
12.33 5.61

For disclosures related to provision for employee benefits, refer note 46- Employee benefit obligations.

(1% spone bos ben ke blawk: intentianalh)
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30 Revenue from operations

Operating revenue
Sale of products

Other operating revenues

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

87,919.38

42,716.06

Job work charges 120.02 1.44
88,039.40 42,717.50
31 Other income
Interest Income on:
Bank deposits 0.85 0.69
Other financial assets carried at amortised cost 3.47 232
Other non-operating income:
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) 0.68 -
Liabilities no longer required written back 0.42 9.97
Foreign exchange fluetuation (net) 15.06 *
Miscellancous income 215.93 -
236.41 12.98
32 Cost of raw materials consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 5,354.91 3,641.44
Add: Purchases made during the year 86,625.38 40,291.98
91,980.29 43,933.42
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 9,258.18 5,354.91
82,722.11 38,578.51
33 Change in inventories of intermediate products and finished goods
Opening stock
Intermediate products 578.28 262.83
Finished goods 397.30 849.97
Closing stock
[ntermediate products 1,609.19 578.28
Finished goods 1,844.46 397.30
(2,478.07) 137.22
34 Employee benefits expense
Salary, wages and bonus 1,292.35 1,050.88
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 46) 59.31 67.45
Gratuity Expense (refer note 46) 23.81 17.20
Staff welfare expenses 147.93 59.21
Share based compensation (refer note 51) (9.54 %
1,592.94 1,194.74

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post employment benefits received Presidential assent in
September 2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and
the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it ome sinto ceffect and will record any related
impact in the period the Code becomes effective. Based on a preliminary assessment, the entity believes the impact of the change will not be significant.

35 Finance costs
Interest on

- debt and borrowing 541.48 296.23
- lease liabilities (refer note 45) 105.83 17.53
Other borrowing costs 0.93 8.33

648.24 322.09

36 Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 4) 715.14 501.57
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 6) 46.63 43.59
Depreciation of Righr-of-nse assets (refer note 45) 135.05 5.86

896.82 551.02

(1hix ipuve s Deen f&oft Dlkande fnfentiomally)
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37 Other expenses
Power, fuel and water charges
Freight charges
Legal and professional fees (refer note (1))
‘T'ravelling and conveyance expense
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and machinery
- Building
- Others
Insurance
Rent (refer note 45)
Rates and taxes
Job work charges
Contractual labour charges
Bad debts
Foreign exchange fluctuation (net)
Director's sitting fees
Security charges
Corporate social responsibility (refer note 52)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment(nct)
Miscellancous expenses

i) Payments to the auditor:
As auditor:
Audit fee
Limited review
In other capacity:
Reimbursement of expenses
Total

(Uhis spece has been left blank intentionadly)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
356.58 214.10
147.67 87.39
107.72 127.79
147.44 71.84
135.90 98.69
5.28 =
101.51 40.53
10.45 2436
52.64 23.20
5.04 6.19
140.13 116.60
1,788.36 809.92
147 5
- 41.44
2.95 3.40
71.16 32.49
13.41 17.48
= 3.63
137.37 70.63
3,231.08 1,789.68
9.00 8.50
2.00 4.50
0.50 =
11.50 13.00
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. For the year ended For the year ended
38  Earnings per share 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Basic EPS amounts arc caleulated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equityholders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit attributable to equityholders by the weighted average number of Hquity shares outstanding during the year
plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the potential dilutive Equity shares into [Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted 1EPS computations:

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company: 1,140.08 113.46
Number of weighted average equity shares (Nominal value of INR 10 cach)
- Basic 1,886,590 1,886,590
- Diluted 1,886,590 1,886,590
Liarnings per share- after exceptional items and tax
- Basic 60.43 6.01
- Diluted 60.43 6.01
The company do not have any outstanding dilutive potential instruments as on 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
39 Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be exceuted on capital account not provided for (net of advances) 617.80 70.19
40  Contingent liabilities #
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a) Others
- Other labour related cases* 77.25 28.20

* Other labour related cases majorly comprises of cases under Industrial Law claiming INR 49.00 lakh for payment of wages.

# The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. Based on discussions with the solicitors/favourable
decisions in similar cases/legal opinions taken by the Company, the management does not expect these claims to succeed and hence, no provision there against is
considered necessary

41  Related party disclosures

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, names of the related parties, related party relationship, transactions and outstanding
balances including commitments where control exits and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods are:

A.  Relationship with related parties

I. Holding Company Amber Enterprises India Limited

Ever Electronics Private Limited

PICL (India) Private Limited

Sinkodia Pte. Ltd.

personnel Pravartaka Tooling Services Private Limited

II. Entities over which significant
influence is exercised by the
key management

Sidwal refrigeration Industries Private Limited
KI Trading Co. Ltd.

III. Key management personnel (KMP)

a.  Mr. Hyun Chul Sim (Director)
b.  Mr. Jasbir Singh (Director)
c.  Mr. Daljit Singh (Director)
d.  Mr. Sanjay Arora(Cheif Exccutive Officer)
e.  Ms. Lovely Mchra (Independent director, W.e.f. 13 May 2022)
f.  Mr. Arvind Uppal (Independent director, Wee.f 13 May 2022)
g.  Mr. Satwinder Singh (Independent director, till 13 May 2022)
h.  Ms Sudha Pillar (Independent director, till 13 May 2022)

IV. Others

A Do Girieh Fumar Ahuja (KM of Haolding Company)

(Uhis space has been lefi blank. intentionally)
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41  Related party disclosures (continued)

The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

Entities over which significant

3 A 5 Key management personnel Others
influence is exercised L 48 pe

s Holding Company
! Particulars

No.
° 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

(A) |Transactions made during the year:

Revenue from operations
Eiver Electeonics Pavare Limited = -
Amber Enterprises India Limited 2,636.44 461,35
PICL (India) Prvare Limited - -
Pravartaka Tooling Services Pavate Limited

36492 =

027 = =} » =
903 - > 4 2

Sidwal refngeration Industnes Prvare Limired

(5

Purchase of goods
Ever Electronics Pavate Limited = - 412034 3,006.31 - - - -
Amber Enterpases India Limited 341206 433.90 = x 5 - - _
PICL (India) Pavate Limated g - Z - =
Sinkodia Pre. Ltd. = = 359.54 - = . . .
Pravartaka Tooling Services Pavate Limited - = 248.39 35.63 5

KI Trading Co. Lid. = 2 70,23 . i

[

Sale of property, plant and equipment
Amber Enterpases India Limited 0.60 - 5 ~

-

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Ever Electronics Private Limited - 5 435 = - o - -
Amber Enterposes India Limited 9.80 257 - - - - - -
Snkodia Pre. Ltd- < - 515.68 - s A =
KI Trading Co. Ltd. - - 63.30 - - - = 5

w

Repair and maintenance services received
Sinkodia Pte. Ltd = 5 1441 = & < = =
KI Trading Co. Ltd. o = 38.42 2 - = = i

o

Legal and professional fees
Amber Enterpnses India Limited 58.68 - - . - - - =

~

Rent paid
Amber Enterprises India Limired 171 - _ = = =

o

Remuneration paid to KMP's
Sithing fees and commission to ndependent directors™ - - - - 12,95 340
Employee benefit expenses (including ESOP impact)™™ - - - - 3543 48.06 -
Obseever fees paid to Dr. Ginsh Kumar Ahuja - - - = -

AName of Independent Directors
gh - = - - 053 1.80 : =

=

Ie. Satwinder
Is. Sudha Pillai - 5 - = 045 160 - -
Me. Arvind Uppal i . = z 615 . 5 =
Is. Lovely Mehra - - - - 5.80 - : -

=

=

AAName of KMP

M. Sanjay Arora - - - - 35.45 48.06 -

o

Professional charges
Consultancy charges - Hyun Chul Sim = - - = 749 7024 -
10 | Unsecured loan received
Amber Enterpnses India Linured S00.00 - - -

11 [Interest given on unsecured loan
Amber Enterpnses India Limired 166 = 2 o - -

12 | Corporate guarantee taken*
Amber Enterpnses India Limared 5,000.00 10,000.00 - - - - - -

(This space bas been kft blank intentionally)
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Entities over which significant

K
influence is exercised 4y managomen€ pessonnel Oltiery

Particulars Holding Company

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2023] 31 March 2023
— |

(B) |Balances at year end

I |Trade payables
Amber Enterpases India Limired 1,629.82 295 -
Ever Electronics Prvate Limited - - 1,608.50
Sinkodia Pre. Ltd. - 5 18.80
Pravartaka Toolmg Services Pavare Linited - - 37
KI Trading Co. Led. = L 94.95

2 |Trade receivables
Amber Enterpnses India Limited T67.96 873.85 -
PICL (India) Private Limited - = 739 = 5 A =
Ever Electronics Pavate Limited - - 5

3 |Payable to KMPs
Ms. Lovely Mchra % = =
Me. Arvind Uppal R R

2.51 2

7.00 -

Me. Sanjay Arora = & =
AMr. Hyun Chul Sim - - -

4 |Post-employment benefits of KMP's
Mr. Sanjay Arora - - - - 1.39 - -

5 |Corporate guarantee taken*
Amber Enterpriscs India Limited 20,750.00 15,750.00 x . B B . .

its of working capital borrowings and teem loans by the confinung banks.

* The above disclosed balances of coporate guarantee taken include original sanctioned lir
Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The transactions of sale and purchases with related pacties are made on terms equivalent to those prevailing m ann’s length transactions. The outstanding balances ar the year end of trading activitics are generally unsecured. Interest is
charged as per terms of the conteact wath the related pactics which is at am’s length. The ner outstanding balances aee sertled generally in cash,

There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or payables other than disclosed above.

FFor the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables eelating to amounts owed by eelated parties (31 March 2022 INR Nil lakh).

(T space has been Lt blank intentionally)
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42 Assets pledged/mortgaged/hypothecated as security

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Current

Inventories 12,711.83 6,330.49

Trade recetvables 6,694.27 6,281.48

Cash and cash equivalents 228.27 8.48

Other bank balances 14.74 24.04

Loans 37.97 21.83

Other financial asset 44.97 11.10

Other current assets 5,859.67 277.79

Total current assets pledged/hypothecated as security 25,591.72 12,955.21

Non-current

Property, plant and equipment 8,907.19 5,312.96

Total assets pledged/mortgaged/hypothecated as security 34,498.91 18,268.17
43 Tax expense

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 are:

Profit or loss section

Current income tax:

Current income tax charge 243.27 29.66

Deferred tax

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 242.75 14.10

Deferred tax credit for eatlier year 36.59 -

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 522.61 43.76

OCI section

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:

Re-measurement gain on defined benefit obligations (2.62) (3.97)

Deferred tax charged to OCI (2.62) (3.97)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate for 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2023:

Accounting profit before tax 1,662.69 157.22

At India’s statutory income tax rate* 462.56 43.74

Non-deductible expenses for tax purpose 19.35 -

Tax expense related to eatlier years 36.59 -

Others 4.11 0.02

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 522.61 43.76

* Domestic tax rate applicable to the Company has been computed as follows

Base tax rate 25% 25%

Surcharge (%o of tax) 7% 7%

Cess (% of tax) 4% 4%

Applicable rate 27.82% 27.82%

(This space bas been left blank intentionally)
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44 Ratio Analysis and its elements*®
Sl [Ratio Measurement Numerator Denominator FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 Change Remarks
No. unit
Ratio Ratio
1 |Current ratio Times Current assets Current liabilities 0.89 0.87 2.30% | Refer Note()
2 [Debt-equity ratio Times Total debt Shareholder's equity 1.20 0.57 112.69%0|Refer Note(ii)
[Non-current borrowings +
Current borrowings+ Lease
Liabilty]
3 |Debt service coverage Times Iarnings available for debt | Debt service [finance 1.83 0.97 88.37"% | Refer Note(ii)
ratio service cost as per Profit &
[Net profit after taxes + | Loss Account + lease
Non-cash operating payments + principal
expenses like depreciation | repayments (other
and other amortizations + | than pre-payments, if
Interest + Other any)|
adjustments like loss on sale
of fixed assets, etc.|
4 [Return on equity ratio|  Percentage Net Profits after taxes — | Average Shareholder’s 21.86" 2.50" 775.72%% |Refer Note (i)
Preference Dividend (if any) Equity
5 |Inventory turnover ‘Times Cost of goods sold Average inventories 8.69 6.96 24.82%|Refer Note(s)
ratio ((Opening + Closing
balance) / 2)
6 |Trade receivables Times Revenue from operations Average trade 13.57 8.47 60.18"0|Refer note (jii)
turnover ratio receivables [(Opening
balance + Closing
balance) / 2|
7 |Trade payables “Times Total purchases Average trade payables 6.82 4.37 56.00%|Refer Note(v)
turnover ratio [(Opening balance +
Closing balance) / 2]
8 |Net capital turnover Times Revenue from operations Working capital (29.09) (22.90) 27.02% |Refer Note(iv)
ratio [Current assets -
Current liabilitics]
9 |Net profit ratio Percentage Net profit after taxes Revenue from 1.29% 0.27% 387.55% |Refer Note(jis)
operations
10 [Return on capital Percentage Profit before interest and Capital employed 18.51% 6.96% 166.00% |Refer Note(jif)

employed

taxes

[Tangible net worth +
Total debt + Deferred
tax liability]

* There is no material investment in the company, therefore, ratio of return on investment is not disclosed.

Notes:

0
(i)

(i)

()
)

There 1s no significant change (25% or more) in 'Y 2022-23 in comparison to FY 2021-22.
The reasons for significant change in ratio is due to increase in debt taken by the Company for meeting its capital requirements for expansion of existing facilities and set-up
of new manufacturing unit.

“The increase in ratio is primarily attributable to the increase in revenue from operations and increase in profitability of the company during IFY 2022-23 in comparison to FY

2021-22.

The change in ratio is primarily attributable to the increase in revenue from operations of the company during I'Y 2022-23 in comparison to FY 2021-22.
“The increase in ratio is primarily attributable to better control of inventory and lower payment terms of creditors for new businesses where the payment teems with the

customer are also less.

Clr A %

S,
IR

]
e
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45 Leases

Company as a leasee
‘T'he Company has leases for the factory lands and building. With the exception of short-term leases, cach lease is reflected on the balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease

liability. The Company classifics its right-of-use assets in a consistent manner to its property, plant and equipment.

Liach lease generally imposes a restriction that, unless there is a contractual right for the Company to sublet the asset to another party, the nght-of-use assct can only be used by the
Company. For leases over factory premises the Company must keep those properties in a good state of repair and return the properties in their original condition at the end of the

lease.

‘The Company also has certain leases of machinery with lease terms of 12 months or less and leases of office equipment with low value. The Company applies the ‘short-term lease’

and Teasc of low-value assets’ recognition exemptions for these leases.

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the period:

Land Building Total

As at 1 April 2021 464.54 L 464.54
Additions - = -
Disposals/adjustments = - -
Depreciation expense (5.806) - (5.86)
As at 31 March 2022 458.68 - 458.68
Additions e 2,559.00 2,559.00
Disposals/adjustments = - -
Depreciation expense (5.86) (129.19) (135.05)
As at 31 March 2023 452.82 2,429.81 2,882.63
Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period:

2023 2022
As at 1 April 155.06 150.75
Additions 2469.18 -
Accretion of interest 105.83 17.53
Payments (173.77) (13.22)
Deletions - =
As at 31 March 2,556.30 155.06
Current 388.62 11.82
Non-current 2,167.68 143.24

The maturity analysis of lease liabilitics is disclosed in Note 48.
“The range of Interest rates for lease liabilities is 9.90% p.a. to 13.38% p.a. (31 March 2022: 10.38% p.a to 13.38% p.a) with maturity between IFY 2032 to 2102 (31 March 2022: FY
2100-2102)

A The following are amounts recognised in profit or loss:

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 135.05 5.86
Interest expense on lease liabilities 105.83 17.53
Fxpense relating to short-term leases (included in other expenses- Rent) 52.64 23.20
Total 293.52 46.59

B “Total cash outflow for leases for the year ended 31 March 2023 was INR 226.41 lakh (31 March 2022: INR 36.42 lakh). The Company also had non-cash additions to night-of-use
assets and lease liabilitics of INR 2,469.18 lakh in 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022: INR Nil lakh).

C The Company has several lease conteacts that include extension and termination options. These options are negotiated by management to provide flexibility in managing the leased-
asset portfolio and align with the Company’s business needs. Management exercises significant judgement in determining whether these extension and termination options arc

reasonably certain to be exercised (see Note 2).
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A

()

(11t}

()

Employee benefit obligations

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has defined contribution plans. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employcees at the rate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations. The
contributions are made to registered provident fund administesed by the government. The obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no
further contractual nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the year towards defined contribution plan is as under:

Particulars For the year | For the year
ended ended
March 312023 | March 31 2022
Employer's contribution to Provident Fund 54.41 62.23
Employer's contribution to Employee State Insurance 4.88 5.22
Expense recognised during the year 59.29 67.45
Gratuity
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Current Non-current Current Non-current
Gratuity 2.16 94.57 3.02 83.50
Total 2.16 94.57 3.02 83.50

Disclosure of gratuity

Gratuity is computed as 15 days salagy, for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is payable on retirement/ termination/ resignation.
The Gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the act, employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The
level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary at retirement/termination/cesignation. The Company makes provision of such gratuity
assct/liability in the books of account on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out hy an independent acruary.

Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under:

Description For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current service cost 17.53 11.28
Interest cost on benefit obligation 6.28 5.92
Net impact on profit (before tax) 23,81 17.20
Actuarial gain recognised during the year 9.41) (14.27)
Amount recognised in total comprehensive income 14.40 2.93
Change in the present value of obligation:
Decscription For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 86.52 87.12
Current service cost 17.53 11.28
Interest cost 6.28 5.92
Benefits paid 4.19) (3.53)
Actuarial gain (9.41) (14.27)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 96.73 86.52
Remeasurement gains/(losses) in other comprehensive income

For the year ended For the year ended

Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Actuarial (gain) from change in financial assumption (1.68) 6.01)
Actuarial (gain) from expericnce adjustment (7.73) (8.26)
Total actuarial loss (941 (14.27
Actuarial assumptions
Description For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate 7.39% 1.26%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.50% 5.50%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years
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(v) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity liability

Description

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Impact of change in discount rate

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 96.73 86.52
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (6.60) (5.99)
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 7.26 6.58

Impact of change in salary increase

Present value of obligation at the end of the year 96.73 86.52
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 "o 6.46 6.66
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50 %% (5.91) (6.12)

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analyses are based on a change in a significant assumption, keeping all other assumptions constant.
‘The sensitivity analyses may not be representative of an actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that changes in assumptions would occur in isolation

from one another.

(vi) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

Beyond 5 years

Description For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Within next 12 months 216 3.02
Between 1-5 years 7.87 577
86.70 77.73

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 20.51 years (31 March 2022: 19.75 years).
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47 Fair value disclosures
i) Fairvalues hierarchy

(ii)

48

i

=

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at Fair value in the statement of Fnancial position are divided into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on

the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.
Level 2: The
as possible on entity specilic ¢
Level 3; [f one or more of the signiticant inputs is not based on observable market dara, the instrument is included in level 3.

masimise the use of observable marker data rely as httle

£ value of financial instruments that are not teaded in an active macker is determined using valuation technigues whi

Fair value of i nts d at ised cost

Far value of instruments measured at amortised cost tor which fur value is disclosed 1s as follows:

Particulars Leval 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Financial assets

[nvestment Tevel 3 66.00 66.00 66.00 66.00

Other financial assets Level 3 263.03 265.03 191.55 191.55
Level 3 6,694.27 6,694.27 6,281.48 6,281.48
Level 3 228.27 848 8.48
Level 3 1474 24.04 24.04
Level 3 37.97 3797 21.83 21.83

ial assets 7,306.28 6,593.38 6,593.38

Financial liabilities

Borrowings Level 3 445356 2,452.29 245229

Lease liabilities Level 3 10,022.04 35.06 6,497.87

Trade payables Level 3 14,029.24 11,378.65 11,378.05

Other financal b Level 3 989.74 84541 845.41

‘Total financial liabilities 29,494.58 14,831.41 21,174.22

hilitics

short term borrowings and other current fi
and liabilities is included at the amount at which the
methods and assumptions were used to estimare the Fair

e receivables, trade payables, other current fing B
1 maturities of these instruments. The Eur value of the

m sale. The followin

The management ed that cash and eash cqu
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-te

instrument could be exchanged ina curcent transaction berween w

ing partics, other than in a forced or liquid

values:

53 of the customer and other market nisk factors.

interest rates, individual credinworth

@ Long-term fixed-rate receivables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such

(i) The fair values of the Company’s fixed interest-bearing borrowings, receivables and lease liabilities are determined by applying discounted cash flows (DCI) method, using discount rate
that reflects the issuer’s horrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2023 was assessed to be insigmi

Further, the credit spread on
1 close approximation from

iable rate facilities which are subject to changes n underdying interest rate indices
e

(i) All the other long term borrowing f Company are
these Facilities are subject to change with changes in Company's creditworthiness. ‘The management believes that the current rare of interest on these loans
marker rares applicable to the Company. Therefore, the management estimates that the fair value of these borrowings are approximate to their respechive carrying values.

ilitics availed by the

Financial risk management
Financial instruments by category
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost
Financial assets
Investments - - 66.00 - 66.00
Loans - - 3197 - - 21.83
Trade rec - - 6,694.27 - - 6,281.48
Cash and cash equivaler - - 228.27 - - 8.48
Other bank bal = - 14.74 = - 2404
Other financial 2! & 265.03 - - 191.55
Total 5 3 7,306.28 - - 6,593.38
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - - 4,453.56 - - 2,452.29
- - 14,029.24 - - 11,378.65
- - 2,556.30 = b 155.00
Other financial liabilities - - 989.74 - - 84541
Total - - 22,028.84 - - 14,831.41

Risk management
The Company’s activitics expose it to market ns
Company's risk mamagement framewark This nore explains the sources of risk which the entity

Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
s exposed o and how the entity manages the risk and the related impact in the financial

The Compar

liquidity

statements.
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit nsk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Ageing an: Bank deposits, diversitication of asset base, credit limits and collateral

reccivables, financial assets measured at
amortised cost

Liquidity et Borrowings and other liabiliries Rolling cash flow Availability of committed credit lines and borrowing facilitics
forecasts
Market risk - foreign exchange |Recognised financial assets and liabilities |Cash tlow forccasting Forward contract/hedging, if required
not denominated in Indian rupee (3)
Marker risk - interest rate Long-term and short-term borrowings at | Sensitivity analysis Negotiation of terms that reflect the market factors

varable rates

The Company’s risk management is carried out by a centeal treasury department (of the Company) under policies approved by the board of directors. The board of directors provides principles
for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific arcas, such as foreign ecliange sk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of exce

Fyll7]
= ag
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A) Credit risk
Credir o
and recei

exposed to this risk for various inancial instruments, for example by granting loans

rrying amount of following types of fi

to di

s the nsk rhat a counterparty £ charge an obligation to the Company. The Company i
ing deposits, ete. The Company’s masimum exposure to credit sk is limited to the

el assets.

ibles to customers, pl
- cash and cash equavalents,

- trade receivables,

- loans and receivables carried at amortised cost, and

- deposits with banks

a) Cre
The Company assess
by the company, and i
Company

risk management
nd ma s credit risk based on internal credit eating system, continuously monitoring defaults of customers and other counterpurties, ideatified either individ
information into its credit risk controls. Internal credir rating is performed for each class of fmancial instruments with different character

A Low
B: Medium
C: High
s under credit nsk —
Credit rating Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
A: Low Investment 66.00 66.00
Loans 21.83
Cash and eash equivalents B8
Other bank bal 2404
Other financi: 191.35
‘I'rade receivables 6,09-4.27 6,281.48
C: High ‘T'rade receivables - 2224

Cush and cash equivalents and bank: deposi
Credit risk related to cash and cash equi

fferent banl

Trde receivables
The Company credir risk to pre-
caleulated amounts. The (.omp ny

Other finandtal assets measured at amortised st

assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such

mortised cost includes security deposits and others. Credit risk related to these other fina
nounts are within defined limits.

Other Bran

amounts continuously, wi ace ensure the

b) Expected credit losses
Tride receivables
i The Company recognises lifetime expected credit losses on trade receivables using a simplitied approach and uses historical information to armve ar loss percentage relevant to each category of

trade receivables.

() Reconciliation of loss allowance provision from heginning to end of reporting period:

Reconciliation of loss allowance Tx:ade
receivables
Loss allowance on 01 April 2021 22,24
Add (Less): Changes in loss allowances due to bad debts -
Loss allowance on 31 March 2022 22.24
Add (Less): Changes in loss allowances due to bad debts (22.24)
Loss allowance on 31 March 2023 2

Other finandal assels measured af anioriised cost

The Company [!(u\u.l('\ tor expected credit losses on loans and advances by ssing individual financial instruments for expectation of any credit los includes loans and
tures and purpose, there is no trend that the pany can dr.m to apply consistently to entire population For such financial assets, the Comp: icy is to provides
month expected credit losses upon mitial recognition and provides for i ¢ expected credit losses upon significant increase in credit risk. The Company does not have any expected

d impamrment recognised on such assets considering their low credit risk nature.
P 4

for 12

loss bas

B

-

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity n implies maintaini nt cash and marketable secunties and the availability of fund
meet obligations when due. Due to the nature of the business, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining avai ability under committed Facilities.

M ts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity of
the market in which the entity operates. In addition, the Company’s liquidity management policy mvolves projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering the level of liquid a
necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios ternal and external regulatory requirements and mai ncing plans.

g through an adequate amount of committed credi

gement monitors rolling fore:

ng debr fir

a) Financing arrangements
The Company had acce:

to the followi

e undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
¢ (cash credit and other facilitics) 8,433.63 11,510.66

- Expiring within one i
- Expiring beyond one year (bank loans) s

8,433.63 11,510.66
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b) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity Companying's

wsed on their contractual maturities for all non-deriv,

ive financial kabilines.

“The amounts diselosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their caerying balances as the impact of discounting is not signiticant.

31 March 2023 Less than 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 Total
years

Non-derivative

Borrowings 1,675.08 1,268.76 1,167.86 341.80 4,453.56

Trade able 14,029.24 - - - 14,029.24

Leas 108.61 860.95 02291 782957 10,022.04

Other financial habilites 989.74 & - - 989.74

Total 17,102.67 2,129.71 2,090.77 8,171.43 29,494.58

31 March 2022 Less than 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 Total
years

Non-Derivative

Borrowings LoL404 531.33 6.92 - 2,452.29

11,378.65 - = = 11,378.65

Lease liabilities 13.22 26.-H 26.44 643177 6,497.87

Other financral labilines 84341 = - - 845.41

Total 14,151.32 557.77 33.36 6,431.77 21,174.22

C) Market Risk
a) Foreign currency risk

“The Company exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR, are as follows

Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
usD uUsD

Financial assets

“Trade receivables &

Financial liabilities

“T'rade payables 1,491.11 2,641.58

Net exposure to foreign currency risk (liabilities) (L49L.11) (2,641.58)

Sensitivity

“The sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to changes in the exchange rates arises mamnly from foreign currency denominated financial instruments,

TParticulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

USD sensitivity

INR/USD- inciease by 4.88% (previous year. 4.64%)° 72.77) (12257)

e 4.6-4%)" 72.77 122.57

INR/USD- decrease by 4.88% (previous

* [ olding all ather variables constant

b) Interest rate risk
i) Liabilities

The Company’s policy is

bank borrowings at variable interest rates. The Company’s investments in fised deposits all pay fixed interest rates

Interest rate risk exposure

Below is the overall exposure of the Company to interest rate risk:

nimise intecest cate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing, At 31 March 2023, the Company is exposed to changes in market interest rates through

Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
v ble rate borrowing 443420 241475
Fixed rate borrowing 19.36 3754
‘Total borrowings 4,453.56 2,452.29
Sensttieity

Below is the sensitivity of profit or loss and equity changes in interest rates.

Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Interest sensitivity*

Interest rates crease by 100 bps (previous year: 100 bps)* 4434 2415
Interest rates — decrease by 100 bps (previous year: 100 bps)* (#4349 (24.15)

* Halding all other variables constant
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i) Assets
The Company’s fixed deposits
amount nor the future cash tlows will fluctuate because of a che

re carnicd ar amorhsed cost and are tixed rare deposits. They are therefore nor subject te

e in market interest rates.

¢) Price risk

The Company does not hav

tinvestments n cquity instruments which creare an exposure to price risk.

49 Capital management
The Compay

capital management objectives are

- to ensure the Company’s ability ro continue as a going concemn

- to provide an adequate retuen to shareholders

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of cquity less cash and cash equivalent. ented on the Fice of balance

capiral requirements in order to maintain an etficient overall financng structure while avoiding exc
i 3 manages the capital steucruee and makes
tain or adjust the capital steucture, the Company may

Management . the Compar
subordination levels of the Compan
risk charactenistics of the underying assets. In order to m:
sue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

adjustments to it in the

ses of debt. The Company

sharcholders,

(a) Debt equity ratio

=

rest rate risk as detined n Ind AS 107, since neither the carmang

ve leverage. This takes nto account the

sht of changes in economic conditions and the
djust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capiral to

Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
“Total borrowings* 4,453.30 2,452.29
“Toral equity 5,823.24 4,606.83
Debt to equity ratio 0.76 0.53

*exvluding lease Kabilities
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50

(2)

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Indian Accounting Standard 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (“Ind AS 1157), establishes a framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognised
and requires disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues and cash flows arising from customer contracts. Under Ind AS 115, revenuc is recognised through a

5-step approach:

(i) Identify the contract(s) with customer;

(ii) [dentify separate performance obligations in the contract;

(iif) Determine the transaction price;

(iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations; and
(v) Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied.

Disaggregation of revenue

Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers:

For the year ended 31 March 2023

Sale of Products For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue from customers (transferred at point of time) 87,919.38 42,716.06
Total revenue from contracts with customers 87,919.38 42,716.06
Revenue by geography
India 87,919.38 42,716.,06
Outside India - =
Total revenue from contracts with customers 87,919.38 42,716.06
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time 87,919.38 42,716.06
Total revenue from contracts with customers 87,919.38 42,716.06

(b) Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities
Ind AS 115 also requires disclosure of “revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period” and ‘revenue recognised
in the reporting peried from performance obligations satisfied (or partially satisfied) in previous periods. Same has been disclosed as below:

Description Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the period 50.91 0.23
Revenue recognised in the reporting period from performance obligations satisfied (or partially satisfied) in previous periods - -
Total 50.91 0.23
(c) Contract Balances
Description As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Non-current Current Non-current Current
Trade Receivable - 6,694.27 - 6,281.48
Contract liabilities related to sale of goods
Advance from customers - 10,925.39 - 50.91
"I'rade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 15 to 90 days.
Contract liabilities consist of short-term advances received from customer to supply goods.
(d) Reconciliation of revenue recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss with Contract price
Description Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Contract price 87,919.38 42,716.06
Less: Discount, rebates, credits etc. - -
Revenue from operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss 87,919.38 42,716.06

(e) Performance obligations

"The performance obligation is satisficd upon delivery of the product and payment is generally due within 15 days to 90 days from delivery.
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51  Share based payments

(a) Scheme details
The Holding Company has limployee Stock Option Scheme i.c. "Amber Linterprises India Limited - Employee Stock Option Plan 2017" (“Plan"), under which the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, at its discretion, may grant sharc options of the company to eligible employees of the Company or to the employees of any of its subsidiary company. Under
this plan, the options shall vest not earlier than 1 (On) year and not later than maximum Vesting Period of 5 (five) years from the date of Grant. Vesting of Options would be subject to
continued employment with the Company, including with the Subsidiaries, as the case may be, and thus the Options would vest essentially on passage of time.

Number of options Grant date Vesting date Exercise period Exercise price Fair value on grant date
outstanding
2,500 13-May-22 12-May-23 3 years from date of vesting 2,879.45 1,372.00
2,500 13-May-22 12-May-24 3 years from date of vesting 2,879.45 1,533.90
2,500 13-May-22 12-May-25 3 years from date of vesting 2,879.45 1,674.00
2,500 13-May-22 12-May-26 3 years from date of vesting 2,879.45 1,825.20

(b) Compensation expenses arising on account of the share based payments

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
[ixpenses arising from equity — settled share-based payment transactions 69.54 -
Total 69.54 -

(c) Fair value on the grant date
The fair value at geant date is determined using “Black Scholes Pricing Model” which takes into account the exercise price, term of the option, share price at grant date and expected price
volatility of the underlying shares, expected dividend yield and the risk free interest rate for the term of the option.

"T'he following inputs were used to determine the fair value for options granted on 13 May 2022:

Description Vest 1 Vest 2 Vest 3 Vest 4

Number of options outstanding 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Grant date 13-May-22 13-May-22 13-May-22 13-May-22
Financial year of vesting 2023-24 to 2026-27 2024-25 to 2027-28 2025-26 to 2028-29 2026-27 to 2029-30
Share price on grant date (in INR) 3,379.45 3,379.45 3,379.45 3,379.45
Expected life (in years) 2.5 3.5 4.5 5.5
Price volatility of company's shace * 47.10% 43.70% 41.90% 41.90%
Risk free interest rate 6.70% 7.10% 7.20% 7.40%
Exercise price (in INR) 2,879.45 2,879.45 2,879.45 2,879.45
Dividend yicld 0.29% 0.29% 0.29% 0.29%
Fair value of option (in INR) 1,372.00 1,533.90 1,674.00 1,825.20

*The measure of volatility used is the annualized standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return of stock over the expected lives of different vests, prior to grant date.
Volatility has been calculated based on the daily closing market price of the Company's stock on BSE over these years.

(d) Movement in share options during the year
Description Number of options Weighted average exercise
price

Outstanding as on 01 April 2021 - =
Options granted during the year - -
Options forfeited/lapsed/expired during the year - -
Options exercised during the year = -
Options outstanding as at 31 March 2022 - -
Options granted during the year 10,000 2,879.45
Options forfeited/lapsed/expired during the year - -
Options exercised during the year - -
Options outstanding as at 31 March 2023 *# 10,000 2,879.45
Lxercisable at the end of the period. - -

““T'he weighted average remaining contractual life of the share options outstanding at the end of year is 4.61 years
# The weighted average fair value of share options outstanding at the end of year is INR 1,601.27 per share option.
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52 Details of CSR expenditure:

31 March 2023 31 March 2022|
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 13.41 17.48
b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year. 13.41 17.48
c) Amount spent during the year ended on 31 March 2023: In cash Yet to be paid in Total

cash
1) Construction/acquisition of any asset - 2 <
i) On purposes other than (i) above 13.41 - 13.41
d) Amount spent during the year ending on 31 March 2022: In cash Yet to be paid in Total
cash
i) Construction/acquisition of any assct = - -
i) On purposes other than (i) above 17.48 - 17.48
(e) Details of spent on other than ongoing projects: 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(1) Preventing and promoting health care, sanitation and making available safe drinking water = 4.87
(i) Promoting cducation including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially among children, 13.41 -
(iii) Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora & fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, - 12.61
conscrvation of natural resources & maintaining quality of soil, air & water
Total 13.41 17.48
f) There are no unspent amount during at the end of year.
g) Details of excess CSR expenditure: 2023 2022
Opening Balance as at 1 April : -
Amount requited to be spent during the year 13.41 17.48
13.41 17.48

Amount spent during the year

Closing Balance 31 March

53 Segment information

"The Company is engaged in the manufacturing of components of consumer durable products. Basis the nahre of Company’s business and operations, the Company has one
operating segment Le. "manufacture of components of consumer durable products” for which information is reviewed by the Chicf Operating Decision Maker (CODM) to
allocate resources and assess performance. Hence, the Company has only one reportable segment as per the requirements of Ind AS 108 — “Opcerating Segments'. Majority of the
revenue is derived from one geography and from three external customers (who individually constitutes more than 10% of the Company’s total revenue) amounting to INR
70,767.20 lakh (31 March 2022: INR 32,637.48 lakh from three external customers who individually constitutes more than 10% of the Company's total revenuc).
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Additional regulatory information

(iT'he Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(if) The Company has balance with the below-mentioned companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 for the year
ended 31 March 2023

Name of struck off Company | Nature of transactions with struck-off Balance outstanding Relationship with the Struck off company, if
Company As at March 31,2023  |As at March 31, any, to be disclosed
2022
Paradise Plastics Linterprises a1 of Goods 205 19.07 Lixternal Customer
Ltd

(ii1) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registear of Companies beyond the statutory period.

(iv) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including forcign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:
() dircctly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Bencficiarics) or

security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(L) provide any guarantee

(v) The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwisc) that the Company shall:

(a) dicectly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vi) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

(vii) ‘The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

{viii) ‘The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year.
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55 The Company has appointed independent consultants for conducting a transfer pricing study to determine whether the international transactions with
associate enterprises and specified domestic transactions were undettaken at “arm’s length basis”. Adjustments, if any arising from the transfer pricing
study shall be accounted for as and when the study is completed. The management confirms that all international transactions with associate
enterprises and specified domestic transactions are undertaken at negotiated contracted prices on usual commercial terms. Transfer pricing certificate
under Section 92E for the year ending 31 March 2022 has been obtained and there are no adverse comments requiring adjustments in these accounts.
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